



Aabdullah Deeb

graphic design and video editing

Hi! I am Abdullah. Graphic designer, a multimedia graduate with More than 6 years of experience in graphic design and video editing I worked as an official in the design and social media department in several companies In addition to my work as a graphic designer, I have experience managing social media sites and managing sponsored ads.

Contact Info

	00905550234558
	abd93work@gmail.com
	http://abdullahdeeb.com/
	Male
	11-02-1993
	Single
	İstanbul
	Turkey
	Palestinian

Skills

Graphic Design	Expert
Web Design	Intermediate
video editing	Advanced
infographic design	Advanced
Logo design	Advanced
Digital Marketing	Intermediate

Languages

Arabic	Native
English	Limited
Turkish	Beginner

Links

linkedin	
other	

Experience

02/2014 - 04/2015
Advertising office - Palestine Graphic designer

02/2015 - 06/2016
Media Organization - Palestine Graphic designer

08/2016 - Freelancer
Lens company - Palestine Graphic designer

01/2017 - 04/2018
Governmental institution - Palestine Graphic designer

05/2018 - 12/2018
Tashbeak Co - Palestine Social media designer

03/2018 - 08/2018
Real estate company - Turkey Designer and management of social media

02/2019 - 05/2019
2P PR & Digital Marketing - Turkey Social media designer

05/2019 - 06/2020
Dimora Property - Turkey Designer and management of social media

2020 - Freelancer
Trend Agency Designer

2020 - Freelancer
Royal Galaxy Restaurants Group Designer

2021 - Freelancer
momentum group Designer and management of social media
Freelancer

2021 - Freelancer
OG INVESTORS - real estate Designer
Freelancer

2021 - Freelancer
Dgate - Consulting Agency Designer
Freelancer

Education

06/2013
Alazhar University Diploma - Multimedia

Courses

graphic design pixel center - Palestine